
From: Zurawski, Lisa M:(Exelon Nuclear) <lisa.zurawski@exeloncorp.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:46 PM 
To: Wiebe, Joel 
Subject: [External_Sender] License Amendment to Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, 

Technical Specification 3.7.9, "Ultimate Heat Sink" 
 
Joel, 
 
By letter dated, July 15, 2020 Exelon Generation Company, LLC (EGC) request a License 
Amendment to Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, Technical Specification 3.7.9, "Ultimate Heat 
Sink" (ADAMS Accession No. ML20197A434). In that request, EGC requested approval of the 
proposed license amendment by August 30, 2020. 
 
EGC is now requesting approval of the proposed license amendment by September 30, 2020. 

Lisa Zurawski 
 
Principal Regulatory Engineer 
US WIN Awards and Recognition Committee, Chair 
630-657-2816 
Lisa.Zurawski@exeloncorp.com 
 
 

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally 
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its 
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is 
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery 
of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies. 
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements 
and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not 
accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP 
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